NEWS OF THE LAW SCHOOL

At the Annual Commencement of the University, held at College Park on Saturday, June 6, 1953, a class of 111 was graduated from the Law School. The following members of the class were graduated with honors:

Marshall Adler Binder
Theodore Gilbert Bloom
John Martin Jones, Jr.
Jay Jefferson Miller, II

Norman Winfield Polovoy
David Ross
Edward Fitzgerald Shea, Jr.
Irving Shulbank
Willard Lee Thomas

There were 382 students enrolled in the Law School in the Fall of 1953. Of these, 171 were in the Day School and 211 in the Evening School. The entering Day class contained 60 members, and the entering Evening class con-
tained 92 members. There were 95 colleges and universities represented in the pre-legal training of the student body.

The Law School has recently been benefited by the provision of additional scholarships for deserving students from interested professional organizations. The Baltimore City Bar Association Committee for Continuing Legal Education, which has been sponsoring lectures for practicing lawyers, has made some funds available for a Law School scholarship, and has done likewise at the University of Baltimore Law School. Furthermore, the Alumni Association of the University of Maryland Law School has commenced a campaign to raise a permanent fund to award one or more scholarships at the Law School each year, and has already made one available for this year.

During the Spring of 1953, W. Albert Menchine, Esq., of the Towson Bar, a member of the Maryland State Industrial Accident Commission, gave a series of three lectures at the Law School on the working of the Commission and the Workmen's Compensation Law. These lectures, although primarily arranged for the students in the course on Torts, were attended and appreciated by the other students and by the Faculty members.

Professor Edwin G. W. Ruge, senior member of the full-time faculty of the Law School, retired at the end of the 1952-1953 academic year. In the previous issue of the Review, mention was made of Mr. Ruge's career at the School and of the fact that, at the Annual Alumni Banquet, the graduating class presented a portrait of him, which now hangs in the Lounge of the Law School building. The Review plans to publish, in a later issue, a photo-engraving of this portrait.

The Review notes, with regret, the death on July 18, 1953, of James T. Carter, Esq., Lecturer on Contracts in the Evening School at the time of his death, and formerly Lecturer on Legal Bibliography and Corporations. Mr. Carter was born in 1891, and was a graduate of Oberlin College (A.B., 1914), Johns Hopkins University (Ph.D., 1919), and the University of Maryland (LL.B., 1918). He had practiced in Baltimore since 1919, including a period
as Assistant United States Attorney, and was, at the time of his death, Vice-President and General Counsel of the Fidelity Trust Company.

The courses formerly taught by Messrs. Ruge and Carter are currently being handled by other members of the full-time and part-time faculty. New members of the part-time faculty are Messrs. John O. Herrmann, Frank A. Kaufman, and Harrison L. Winter, all of the Baltimore City Bar.